

**BANFF SPRINGS GOLF CLUB
BANFF, ALBERTA**

APPLICATION FOR ANNUAL ADULT NON-RESIDENT MEMBERSHIP

DATE: _____

I, _____ hereby apply for Annual Non-Resident Membership in the Banff Springs
(please print)
Golf Club and certify that I meet the eligibility requirements as stated in Article 12.1 of the by-laws of the Club. I enclose \$250.00 down payment on my non-resident fee which I acknowledge will only be refunded in the event I do not continue to meet the eligibility requirements per Article 12.1 (below) **OR** in the event my application does not receive unanimous consent from the Board per Article 2.4 (over).

NB: All applicants are strongly advised to make themselves known to the current executive.

Applicant's Full Name: _____ Current Handicap or average 18 hole score: _____

Mailing Address: _____ Street Address: _____

Postal Code: _____ Email Address: _____

Telephone: _____ Fax Number: _____

Sponsor's Statement & Letters of Reference:

We hereby certify that to our knowledge, the above applicant is eligible for membership in the Banff Springs Golf Club in accordance with Article 12.1 of the by-laws of the Club.

Further, we both enclose a letter of reference for this applicant along with a letter of reference from one other Active Member or CPGA Golf Professional.

Proposer's Name: _____ Signature: _____
(please print)

Seconder's Name: _____ Signature: _____
(please print)

Third letter of reference submitted by: _____
(please print)

Should your proposer or seconder cease to be a member, you will be required to obtain a new proposer/seconder along with a letter of reference from them.

PLEASE NOTE:

Club Membership is not automatic once your name reaches the top of the wait list. New members must be elected by the board by majority ballot in accordance with article 2.4 of the bylaws (see copy on page two of this application). Please ensure that you introduce yourself to the board members early in each calendar year before the annual member selection takes place.

Check our web site at www.banffspringsgolfclub.com – All Club information (including the names of the board members) is on the site.

SPONSORS: It is the responsibility of the sponsors to ensure that the applicant is introduced to the board members each calendar year before the new member selection takes place.

Extracts from the by-laws adopted as amended Jan 25, 2012:

12.1 ANNUAL NON-RESIDENT ADULT MEMBERSHIP – The number of Annual Non-Resident Adult Memberships available will be determined by the Board based on the difference between the number of Resident Active Members and the maximum number of members allowed by the Fairmont Banff Springs. Non-Resident Members must reside within the communities from the East Gate of Banff National Park to the Hamlet of Exshaw and must apply for membership annually; pay an annual fee of \$250.00 plus all other applicable charges (green fees, GST, banquet & dues). Non-Resident Members shall enjoy the Privileges of Membership as outlined in Article 2.5, except for the right to hold office or vote.

2.4 CONSENT OF BOARD - No person shall become a member of the Club in any class of membership without the unanimous consent of the Board, such consent to be determined by a vote by majority ballot of all the Directors present at a regular or special meeting of the Board called for such purpose. The quorum for purposes of this clause shall be three elected directors and one appointed director.

2.6 NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF ACTIVE AND JUNIOR MEMBERS

- (a) Nominations of candidates for non-resident membership shall be submitted in writing on the form prescribed for that purpose by the Board and must be signed by the candidate and two active or special members, one of whom shall act as proposer and the other as seconder. Nominations may be submitted to the Secretary at any time.
- (b) No elected member of the Board may nominate any person as a candidate for either active or junior membership while they are members of the Board, but they may vote on the admission of a candidate they have nominated before they were a member of the Board.
- (c) Annually, as soon as practical after the first day of April of each year, and at any time thereafter if a vacancy in the active or junior membership should occur, the Board shall at a duly constituted meeting, consider applications for membership. The number of applications considered shall be limited by the number of vacancies in the active and junior membership classifications. Applications shall be considered in the order in which they were received by the Board.
- (d) Prior to the meeting called for the purpose of reviewing applications for membership the Secretary shall notify all those persons whose applications are likely to be considered by the Board, giving due consideration to the number of vacancies in the active and junior membership. All persons so notified shall pay the membership and green fees, unless otherwise provided in these by-laws, prior to the date on which their application is scheduled for review. Failure to do so will result in the cancellation of their application for membership.

2.12 RESIGNATION OF MEMBERSHIP

- (a) Any member may resign from membership at any time upon written notice to the Board, but such resignation shall not relieve the member from any obligations to the Club. If a member resigns on or after the fifteenth day of May in any year, such member shall be liable for the payment of all fees for the current year. If a member resigns before the fifteenth day of May in any year, such member shall receive a full refund of all green fees paid for the current year.
- (b) Not applicable to non-resident status
- (c) Any member shall be deemed to have resigned if they have not paid all fees due to the Club by the date prescribed by these by-laws.
- (d) Any junior member shall be deemed to have resigned if they have not established an official handicap within two years of the date of their admission to the junior membership of the Club such handicap to be maintained during the term of junior membership.
- (e) Any member who has resigned or who has been deemed to have resigned may be re-nominated for membership at any time in accordance with the provisions of Article 2.6 of these by-laws.

Please submit your completed application to the Secretary/Treasurer at: CRPS Board Offices, 325 Squirrel St, or Box 1601, BANFF AB T1L 1B5.

Applicants Signature

I hereby acknowledge that I have read & understand the nomination and consent criteria for becoming a member of the Banff Springs Golf Club.